Annual Operational Plan

Fees & Charges



2014/2015

Table of Contents

Administration Fees	3
Airport Landing Fees	4
Caravan Park (Euabalong)	5
Cemetery Fees	5
Certificates	6
Cobar Common	7
Companion Animals	8
Development Approvals	9
Developer Contribution Charges	12
Development Servicing Plans	
Family Services	15
Footpath & Road Opening Fees	15
Hire of Council Plant	16
Library Charges & Fines	18
Miscellaneous Fees	19
Museum Fees	19
Parks & Recreation	20
Photocopying & Printing	21
Rates	22
Regulatory Fees	24
Swimming Pool	26
Waste Services	27
Liquid Trade Waste	29
Water	32
Cobar Water Supply User Charges	33
Village Water Supply User Charges	34
Youth Centre	

Administration Fees

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
GOVERNMENT INFORMATION PUBLIC ACCESS ACT			
Application Fee (Legislated)	\$30.00	\$30.00	N/A
Produce Documents, per hour	\$61.00	\$65.00	Incl. GST
PROVISION OF DOCUMENTS			
Council's Community Strategic Plan	\$5.50	\$6.00	Inc. GST
Council's Annual Operational Plan	\$14.20	\$15.00	Incl. GST
Council's Delivery Program	\$14.20	\$15.00	Incl. GST
Council's Annual Operating Plan	\$14.20	\$15.00	Incl. GST
Council's Resource Strategy	\$23.00	\$25.00	Incl. GST
Reprint Rates Notice	\$5.50	\$6.00	Incl. GST
Subpoenas - Research, per Hour	\$130.00	\$135.00	Incl. GST
Subpoenas - Summons, per Hour	\$130.00	\$135.00	Incl. GST
Non-Private Works Debtor - Administration Fee	\$10.00	\$10.00	Incl. GST
Hire of Council Chambers, ½ Day (or part thereof)	\$160.00	\$165.00	Incl. GST
Hire of Council Chambers, Full Day	\$310.00	\$320.00	Incl. GST
Hire of Town Hall Building, ½ Day	\$160.00	\$165.00	Incl. GST
Hire of Town Hall Building, Full Day	\$310.00	\$320.00	Incl. GST
Hire of Town Hall Building, per Hour	\$36.00	\$37.00	Incl. GST
Hire of Town Hall Building (excluding Auditorium) - per Hour	\$26.00	\$27.00	Incl. GST

Airport Landing Fees

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
DDT AND CHARTER CERVICES	2013/2014	2014/2013	G 31
RPT AND CHARTER SERVICES			
Passenger Landing and Take off fee on RPT and Charter Flights	\$22.00	\$22.00	Incl. GST
LANDING FEES		-	
Pavement Concession	\$120.00	\$124.00	Incl. GST
Landing Fee Resident Aircraft, per Annum	\$250.00	\$260.00	Incl. GST
Aircraft Parking Fees, per Night	\$15.00	\$16.00	Incl. GST
Landing Fees – Aircraft up to 1,700kg	\$8.00	\$8.00	Incl. GST
Landing Fees – Aircraft over 1,700 kg	\$15.00	\$16.00	Incl. GST
MISCELLANEOUS			
Hire Car Rental Space, per Month	\$30.00	\$31.00	Incl. GST
Hire Car Rental Space, per Year	\$300.00	\$310.00	Incl. GST
Hangar Lease, per Month	\$60.00	\$62.00	Incl. GST
Refuelling Callouts	\$85.00	\$100.00	Incl. GST
PARKING FEES - ALL AIRCRAFT OTHER THAN RPT / CHARTER			
Non-Commercial locally based aircraft (aircraft considered by Council to be permanently based at Cobar Regional Airport) up to 2,000kg MTOW annual charge	\$400.00	\$400.00	Incl. GST
Commercial locally base aircraft (aircraft considered by Council to be permanently based at Cobar Regional Airport) up to 2,000kg MTOW annual charge	\$800.00	\$800.00	Incl. GST
Casual – All aircraft (other than RPT/Charter) parked more than 7 days in a 4 week period, per engine/per week	\$26.00	\$26.00	Incl. GST
Casual – All aircraft (other than RPT/Charter) parked less than 7 days in a 4 week period per night	\$15.00	\$15.00	Incl. GST

Caravan Park (Euabalong)

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
Parking per Night	\$10.00	\$11.00	Incl. GST
Parking per Week	\$50.00	\$52.00	Incl. GST

Cemetery Fees

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
Interment stillborn child	\$128.00	\$132.00	Incl. GST
Interment of infant in children's section – under 6 months of age	\$128.00	\$132.00	Incl. GST
Interment of infant in children's section – over 6 months of age	\$214.00	\$220.00	Incl. GST
Reservation of burial plot (Reservation only applies to current year)	\$452.00	\$460.00	Incl. GST
Interment without Concrete Surrounds (Reservation fee previously paid)	\$1,000.00	\$1,030.00	Incl. GST
Interment without Concrete Surrounds (includes purchase of burial plot) and permission to erect monument.	\$1,210.00	\$1,300.00	Incl. GST
Re-Open Grave	\$624.00	\$645.00	Incl. GST
Administration Fee - Burial on Private Land	\$115.00	\$118.00	Incl. GST
Administration Costs for Inspections etc.	\$93.50	\$96.00	Incl. GST

Certificates

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
Section 603 Rates and Charges Owing Set by Ordinance	\$70.00	\$70.00	Non Taxable
Section 149(2) Cert. Planning & Environment Act	\$53.00	\$53.00	Non Taxable
Section 149(5) Certificate	\$80.00	\$80.00	Non Taxable
Certificate of Outstanding Notices	\$69.00	\$70.00	Non Taxable
Noxious Weeds Certificate	\$69.00	\$70.00	Non Taxable
Building Certificate	As per Environmental Planning & Assessment Regulation (2000)	As per Environmental Planning & Assessment Regulation (2000)	Non Taxable
Certificate of Compliance (Dangerous Dog Enclosure) Section 58H	\$150.00	\$150.00	Non Taxable
Registration of Annual Fire Safety Statements	-	\$36.00	Non Taxable

Cobar Common

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
Cattle per Head for Year	\$100.00	\$125.00	Incl. GST
Commoner Lifetime Registration	\$75.00	\$77.00	Incl. GST
IMPOUNDING SUSTENANCE CHARGE			
Horses, Cattle per Day per Animal	\$50.00	\$52.00	Non Taxable
Sheep, Goats per Day per Animal	\$15.00	\$16.00	Non Taxable
Pigs per Day per Animal	\$25.00	\$26.00	Non Taxable
DAMAGE CHARGES			
Cow, Horse or Large Animal	\$50.00	\$52.00	Non Taxable
Sheep, Goats	\$15.00	\$16.00	Non Taxable
Driving Fees per Animal per Kilometre	\$2.50	\$3.00	Non Taxable
DETERRENT FEES			
Horses, Cattle	\$60.00	\$62.00	Non Taxable
Sheep, Pigs	\$23.00	\$25.00	Non Taxable
Advertising	\$28.00	\$30.00	Non Taxable
IMPOUNDING MOTOR VEHICLES & OTHER ARTICLES			
Impounding/Administration Fees	\$130.00	\$135.00	Non Taxable
Towing/Removal Fees per Kilometre	\$5.00	\$5.50	Non Taxable

Companion Animals

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
Impounding Fees: Release Fee (1 st)	\$50.00	\$52.00	Non Taxable
Impounding Fees - Second and Subsequent Occurrences	\$60.00	\$62.00	Non Taxable
Sustenance Fee per day (Pound Maintenance Fee)	\$40.00	\$42.00	Non Taxable
Non De-sexed Animal	\$182.00	\$188.00	Non Taxable
De-sexed Animal (Vet Cerificate Provided)	\$49.00	\$51.00	Non Taxable
De-sexed Animal Owned by Pensioner (Card Required)	\$15.00	\$20.00	Non Taxable
Registered Breeder (Registration Papers Required)	\$49.00	\$15.00	Non Taxable
Cat Trap Hire + \$50 Deposit	Nil	Nil	-
Microchip (Dogs & Cats), per chip	\$44.00	\$46.00	Incl. GST
Microchip (Litters), per chip	\$20.00	\$21.00	Incl. GST
Microchip (Bulk Events), per chip	\$20.00	\$21.00	Incl. GST

Development Approvals

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
Development Fees	As per the Environment Planning & Assessment Regulations 2000	As per the Environment Planning & Assessment Regulations 2000	Non Taxable
SECTION 68 APPROVAL FOR MANUFACTURED HOMES			
Component fee	\$100.00	\$100.00	Non Taxable
Plus: Cost up to \$5,000	\$5.50/k	\$5.50/k	Non Taxable
Exceeding \$5,000 and up to \$100,000	\$3.80/k	\$3.80/k	Non Taxable
Exceeding \$100,000 and up to \$250,000	\$3.00/k	\$3.00/k	Non Taxable
Exceeding \$250,000	\$1.40/k	\$1.40/k	Non Taxable
CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATES			
Component fee	\$110.00	\$110.00	Incl. GST
Plus: Cost up to \$5,000	\$6.05/k	\$6.05/k	Incl. GST
Exceeding \$5,000 and up to \$100,000	\$4.25/k	\$4.25/k	Incl. GST
Exceeding \$100,000 and up to \$250,000	\$3.30/k	\$3.30/k	Incl. GST
Exceeding \$250,000	\$1.55/k	\$1.55/k	Incl. GST
Modify Construction Certificate	* Refer to Note	* Refer to Note	Incl. GST
* NEW FEE- 50% of original fee or \$645.00 (whichever is the lesser)			
COMPLYING DEVELOPMENT			
Component fee	\$110.00	\$110.00	Incl. GST
Plus: Cost up to \$5,000	\$6.05/k or part thereof	\$6.05/k or part thereof	Incl. GST
Exceeding \$5,000 and up to \$100,000	\$4.25/k or part thereof	\$4.25/k or part thereof	Incl. GST
Exceeding \$100,000 and up to \$250,000	\$3.30/k or part thereof	\$3.30/k or part thereof	Incl. GST

Development Approvals Cont.

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
ADVERTISING STRUCTURES			
Advertising Structures	As per the Environment Planning & Assessment Regulations 2000	As per the Environment Planning & Assessment Regulations 2000	Non Taxable
COMPLIANCE INSPECTIONS			
Footings and Slab	\$110.00	\$115.00	Incl. GST
Frame, DPC and Wet Areas	\$110.00	\$115.00	Incl. GST
Plumbing and Sewer Installation	\$110.00	\$115.00	Incl. GST
Occupation Certificate	\$110.00	\$115.00	Incl. GST
Building Compliance Inspections	\$110.00	\$115.00	Incl. GST
Investigation Charges- Nuisance or Offence- First Hour (or part thereof)	new	\$196.00	N/A
Investigation Charges- Nuisance or Offence- Additional after first 60 minutes- Rate per 15 Minutes	new	\$43.41	N/A
Improvement Notice/ Prohibition Notice Fee (Clause 97 - Public Health Regulation)	new	\$530.00	N/A
Reinspection of premises subject of Prohibition Order (Clause 98 - Public Health Regs)	new	\$250 per hour (or part thereof)	N/A
Solid Fuel Heater Proposal (Clause 99 - Protection of Environmental Operations)	new	\$118.00	N/A
Clean Up Notices/Noise Control Notices Fee	new	\$466.00	N/A
Registration of Skin Penetration Procedures - (Clause 31 - Public Health Regulation)	new	\$100.00	N/A
Inspection of Skin Penetration Activities	new	\$110.00	N/A
Registration of Water Cooling Systems to Commerical Premises - (Clause 11 - PH Regs)	new	\$100.00	N/A

Development Approvals Cont.

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
Inspection of Water Cooling Systems to Commercial Premises	new	\$110.00	N/A
Registration of Public Swimming Pool - (Clause 19 - Public Health Regulation)	new	\$100.00	N/A
Inspection of Public Swimming Pool- Public Health	new	\$110.00	N/A
Compliance Certificate- Dangerous or Restricted Dog Enclosure - (Clause 25 - C A Regs)	new	\$150.00	N/A
Registration of Morturaries and Crematories - (Clause 89 - PH Regs)	new	\$100.00	N/A
Inspection of Morturaries and Crematories	new	\$110.00	N/A
Caravan Park Application	new	\$100.00	N/A
Long Service Levy (Estimated cost greater than \$25K)	new	0.35% of construction value	Incl. GST
Compliance Certificate: Reinspection /Inspection Advice	\$110.00	\$115.00	Incl. GST
EXEMPT DEVELOPMENT			
Registration of Exempt Development	\$120.00	\$125.00	Incl. GST
SUNDRY DEVELOPMENT			
Onsite Consultation	\$120.00	\$125.00	Incl. GST
Specifications	Cost plus 10%	Cost plus 10%	Incl. GST
Supply Building Application - Schedule per year	\$76.00	\$78.00	N/A
Archive Search (Including Application Extracts)	\$73.10	\$75.00	Incl. GST
Swimming Pool Compliance Certificate - Section 24	\$70.00	n/a	N/A
Swimming Pool Inspections - First Inspection	\$150.00	\$150.00	N/A
Swimming Pool Inspection - One subsequent re-inspection	\$100.00	\$100.00	N/A

Development Approvals Cont.

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
Planning Proposals	Cost plus 10%	Cost plus 20%	Incl. GST
PRIVATE CERTIFICATION CERTIFICATE			
Registration of Private Certification Certificate	\$36.00	\$36.00	N/A
Inspection of Private Certificate work by Council Officers (or part thereof)	\$210.00	\$220.00	Incl. GST
SUBDIVISION APPLICATION FEES			
Construction Certificate per Lot	\$84.00	\$87.00	Incl. GST
Subdivision Certificate	\$109.00	\$115.00	Incl. GST
ADVERTISING DEVELOPMENT			
Advertising of Consents (Post Consent)	\$24.00	\$25.00	Incl. GST
Advertising of Applications	\$109.00	\$115.00	Incl. GST

Developer Contribution Charges

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
CONTRIBUTION TO WORKS			
Local Government Act (Section 217 NSW Roads Act)			
Contribution by adjoining landowners in respect of construction of new footpath paving and kerbing and guttering for main frontage	½ cost	½ cost	Non Taxable
Contribution by adjoining landowners in respect of construction of new footpath paving and kerbing and guttering for side frontage	¼ cost	¼ cost	Non Taxable

Local Infrastructure Contributions Plan

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
SECTION 94 CONTRIBUTIONS			
Type A. Residential Accommodation development (excl. subdivision) on land where an earlier subdivision approval of that land contained a condition requiring contributions under Section 94 of the EP&A Act	\$2,196.00 per dwelling	\$2,254.00 per dwelling	Non Taxable
Type B. Heavy Haulage Development, per ESA per km of sealed road	\$0.15	\$0.154	Non Taxable
Type B. Heavy Haulage Development, per ESA per km of gravel road	\$0.55	\$0.565	Non Taxable
SECTION 94A LEVIES			
Type C. Development that is not Type A or B and has a proposed cost that is more than \$100,000 and up to and including \$200,000	0.5% of that cost	0.5% of that cost	Non Taxable
C. Development that is not Type A or B and has a proposed cost that is more than \$200,000	1% of that cost	1% of that cost	Non Taxable

Development Servicing Plans

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
WATER AND SEWERAGE DEVELOPMENT CHARGES			
WATER SUPPLY (per ET)			
MOUNT HOPE	\$28,154.00	\$29,000.00	Non Taxable
NYMAGEE	\$4,931.00	\$5,080.00	Non Taxable
COBAR	\$1,164.00	\$1,200.00	Non Taxable
EUABALONG	\$1,164.00	\$1,200.00	Non Taxable
EUABALONG WEST	\$1,164.00	\$1,200.00	Non Taxable
SEWERAGE (per ET)			
COBAR	\$918.00	\$950.00	Non Taxable

Family Services

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
FAMILY DAY CARE			
Administration Levy per Child per Hour	\$0.60	\$0.60	Non Taxable
IN-HOME CARE			
Administration Fee per Child per Week	\$5.50	\$5.50	Non Taxable
Family Registration	\$45.00	\$45.00	Non Taxable
Carer Registration Fee per Week Worked	\$5.50	\$5.50	Non Taxable
AFTER SCHOOL HOURS CARE (COOSH)			
One Hour Session Fees	\$15.00	\$15.00	Non Taxable
One Hour + Session Fees	\$20.00	\$21.00	Non Taxable
Administration Levy per session	\$2.50	N/A	Non Taxable

Footpath & Road Opening Fees

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
Permit to Open	\$153.00	\$160.00	Incl. GST
Reinstatement: Concrete per m ²	\$260.00	\$270.00	Incl. GST
Reinstatement: Bitumen per m²	\$212.00	\$220.00	Incl. GST
Reinstatement: Other per m ²	\$153.00	\$160.00	Incl. GST

Hire of Council Plant

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
EARTHMOVING EQUIPMENT (Wet Hire Normal Hours)			
Heavy Plant (per Hour)			
Grader	\$181.00	\$205.00	Incl. GST
Grader with Laser Level	\$201.00	\$235.00	Incl. GST
Loader	\$155.00	\$220.00	Incl. GST
Skid Steer Loader	\$98.00	\$197.00	Incl. GST
Trucks (per Hour)			
4-5 tonne	\$83.00	\$128.00	Incl. GST
8 tonne Truck with hiab	\$104.00	\$205.00	Incl. GST
Heavy Truck & Side Tipper	\$181.00	\$228.00	Incl. GST
Heavy Truck & two Side Tippers – Road Train per hr	\$248.00	\$265.00	Incl. GST
Heavy Prime Mover & Low Loader	\$180.00/hr OR \$4.40/km	\$228/hr OR \$4.60/km	Incl. GST
Waiting Time - Heavy Prime Mover & Low Loader	\$104.00	\$107.00	Incl. GST
Truck Road Maintenance (Patching) - or quote	\$548.00	\$643.00	Incl. GST
Transporting Heavy Plant (per kilometre)*	\$4.70	\$4.80	Incl. GST
*Minimum Charge	\$180.00	\$186.00	Incl. GST
Water Tankers (per hour)			
24,000 Litre Semi-Tanker	\$155.00	\$228.00	Incl. GST
35,000 Litre Semi-Tanker	\$155.00	\$228.00	Incl. GST
Backhoes/Tractors (per Hour)			
Backhoe	\$124.00	\$182.00	Incl. GST
Above with Hydraulic Hammer; Add extra	\$53.00	\$55.00	Incl. GST
Tractor	\$103.00	\$160.00	Incl. GST
Above with Implement, eg Slasher; Add extra	\$26.00	\$27.00	Incl. GST

Hire of Council Plant Cont.

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
Above with Wood Chipper; Add extra	\$26.00	\$27.00	Incl. GST
Box Trailers (per day)*	\$35.00	\$36.00	Incl. GST
Street Sweeper	\$147.00	\$151.00	Incl. GST
Fuel Tankers (per day)*	\$35.00	\$36.00	Incl. GST
Caravan (per day)*	\$24.00	\$68.40	Incl. GST
Utilities – Dual Cab (per hour)*	\$16.50	\$18.00	Incl. GST
* Operator costs additional			
Rollers (per hour)			
Roller – Rubber Tyred	\$135.00	\$190.00	Incl. GST
Above with Hydraulic Hammer; Add extra	\$53.00	\$55.00	Incl. GST
Roller - Drum, 3 tonne	\$16.00	\$20.00	Incl. GST
Noxious Weeds Vehicle			
Noxious Weeds Vehicle per kilometre	\$0.83	\$0.85	Incl. GST
Spray Rig and Pump per hour	\$11.30	\$16.00	Incl. GST
Chemicals	Cost + 10%	Cost + 20%	Incl. GST
LABOUR RATES (Normal Hours)			
Apprentice	\$43.00	\$48.00	Incl. GST
Labourer	\$54.00	\$62.00	Incl. GST
Light Plant Operator	\$57.00	\$64.00	Incl. GST
Heavy Plant Operator (incl. Road Train)	\$70.00	\$80.00	Incl. GST
Tradesman (Carpenter, Mechanic) & Noxious Weeds Officer	\$86.00	\$97.00	Incl. GST
Works Supervisor	\$91.00	\$103.50	Incl. GST
Barricades, Lights and Signs	Only Available to community clubs. No charge		

Note: Works involving hire of multiple plant items and Council staff other than operators with plant will be quoted separately.

Library Charges & Fines

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
RESERVATIONS (Cobar, Euabalong and Nymagee)			
Reservations (Cobar, Euabalong and Nymagee)	Free	Free	N/A
Inter-Library Loans	\$3.50	\$3.60	Incl. GST
FAXING (Cobar and Euabalong)			
Outgoing - First Page	\$1.85	\$2.00	Incl. GST
Outgoing - Second and Following Pages	\$0.50	\$0.60	Incl. GST
Incoming per Page	\$0.50	\$0.60	Incl. GST
INTERNET ACCESS (Cobar and Euabalong)			
Visitor Fees per Person	\$2.30	\$2.50	Incl. GST
LIBRARY BAGS (Cobar)			
Library Bags	\$3.40	\$3.50	Incl. GST
FINES (Cobar, Euabalong and Nymagee)			
Lost Patron Card	\$3.40	\$3.50	Incl. GST
Replace Lost Book (Depending on Book Value)	Cost + \$5.70	Cost + \$6.00	Incl. GST
LAMINATING			
A4	\$3.50	\$3.70	Incl. GST
A3	\$5.30	\$5.50	Incl. GST

Miscellaneous Fees

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
Removal Of Car Bodies		Individually Priced	
Rural Address Identification Name Plates / Posts	\$23.00	\$24.00	Incl. GST
Truck Wash Bay per minute	-	\$0.80	Incl. GST
Sale of Town and Shire Maps (Each)	\$18.70	\$20.00	Incl. GST

Museum Fees

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
ADMISSION			
Adults	\$11.50	\$12.00	Incl. GST
Children	\$9.50	\$10.00	Incl. GST
Pensioners	\$9.50	\$10.00	Incl. GST
Family	\$23.00	\$25.00	Incl. GST
Groups -10 or More (per Person)	\$9.50	\$10.00	Incl. GST
Schools - Annual Subscriptions	No Charge	No Charge	N/A
ARCHIVE RESEARCH FEES			
Self Search – Full Fee	\$12.50	\$13.00	Incl. GST
Self Search – Pensioner Concession	\$6.50	\$7.00	Incl. GST
Private Search by Staff, per hour	\$42.00/hr	\$50.00	Incl. GST
Commercial Search by Staff, per hour	\$72.00/h	\$75.00/h	Incl. GST
Tourist Bus Guide Services per Hour (or part thereof)	\$62.00/hr	\$65.00/hr	Incl. GST

Parks & Recreation

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
WARD OVAL			
Misc. Hiring, per ½ day*	\$360.00	\$370.00	Incl. GST
Misc. Hiring, per day*	\$535.00	\$550.00	Incl. GST
Private/Social Use (Per conditions of agreement)	\$230 + \$1000 Bond	\$240 + \$1000 Bond	Incl. GST
Dining Room Hire + \$100 cleaning deposit	\$230.00	\$240.00	Incl. GST
Lights Main Oval, per hour	\$50.50	\$52.00	Incl. GST
Lights Netball Courts, per hour	\$8.00	\$8.50	Incl. GST
Cobar Dog Trials, per day	\$535/day	\$550.00	Incl. GST
Cobar Show Society, per day	\$535/day	\$550.00	Incl. GST
Cobar Cricket Association, per year	\$835.00	\$860.00	Incl. GST
Junior Soccer Club, per year	\$185.00	\$190.00	Incl. GST
Junior Rugby League, per year	\$185.00	\$190.00	Incl. GST
Netball Association, per year	\$185.00	\$190.00	Incl. GST
Schools Registered under Public Educ. Act	No Charge	No Charge	N/A
Australian Rules, per year	\$835.00	\$860.00	Incl. GST
Cobar Athletics, per year	\$185.00	\$190.00	Incl. GST
Cobar Touch Football, per year	\$250.00	\$258.00	Incl. GST
Cobar Pony Club, per day	\$535.00	\$550.00	Incl. GST
Cobar Mens Shed	No Charge	No Charge	N/A
Rotary Auction	No Charge	No Charge	N/A
Town Fire Brigade	No Charge	No Charge	N/A
Cobar HQ Bushfire Brigade	No Charge	No Charge	N/A
Overnight, per vehicle per night	\$30.00	\$31.00	Incl. GST
Overnight, per Ige animal per night	\$12.00	\$13.00	Incl. GST
Travelling Shows (+ \$500 cleaning deposit)	\$610.00	\$630.00	Incl. GST

Parks & Recreation Cont.

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST	
*Plus \$500 cleaning deposit. Hire available to Inc. sporting bodies and commercial enterprises and not for social activities or passive recreation.				
BATHURST STREET RESERVE				
Annual Licence Fee - All Users	\$491.00	\$505.00	Incl. GST	
DALTON PARK RACECOURSE				
Annual Licence Fee - All Users	\$491.00	\$505.00	Incl. GST	
OTHER PUBLIC LAND with RELEVANT PLAN MANGEMENT				
Annual Licence Fee - All Users	1	\$505.00	Incl. GST	

Photocopying & Printing

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
PHOTOCOPYING (Council, Libraries, Museum)			
B/W - A4 per page	\$0.50	\$0.55	Incl. GST
B/W - A3 per page	\$0.70	\$0.75	Incl. GST
Colour - A4	\$1.20	\$1.25	Incl. GST
Colour - A3	\$1.80	\$2.00	Incl. GST
PLAN PRINTING - COPY PER SHEET			
A2	\$11.70	\$12.00	Incl. GST
A1	\$15.80	\$17.00	Incl. GST
A0	\$15.80	\$17.00	Incl. GST
Other	P.O.A.	P.O.A	Incl. GST

Rates

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
COBAR			
Residential			
(i) Rate in \$ Ad valorem	2c	2.05c	Non Taxable
(ii) Minimum	\$470.00	\$475.00	Non Taxable
Business			
(i) Rate in \$ Ad valorem	1.9c	1.96c	Non Taxable
(ii) Minimum	\$495.00	\$500.00	Non Taxable
Cobar Business CBD			
(i) Rate in \$ Ad valorem	3.4c	3.45c	Non Taxable
(ii) Minimum	\$495.00	\$500.00	Non Taxable
Farmland			
(i) Rate in \$ Ad valorem	0.386c	0.396c	Non Taxable
(ii)Base Rate	\$301.00	\$302.00	Non Taxable
VILLAGES			
Residential			
(i) Rate in \$ Ad valorem	19c	19.75c	Non Taxable
(ii) Base Rate	\$112.00	\$112.00	Non Taxable
Commercial			
(i) Rate in \$ Ad valorem	8.4c	8.7c	Non Taxable
(ii) Base Rate	\$150.00	\$151.00	Non Taxable
RURAL			
Residential			
(i) Rate in \$ Ad valorem	1.6c	1.65c	Non Taxable
(ii) Minimum	\$470.00	\$475.00	Non Taxable

Rates Cont.

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
MINING			
Mining - Gold			
(i) Rate in \$	4.65c	4.76c	Non Taxable
(ii) Minimum	\$500.00	\$600.00	Non Taxable
Mining - Other			
(i) Rate in \$	2.2c	2.255c	Non Taxable
(ii) Minimum	\$500.00	\$600.00	Non Taxable
DOMESTIC WASTE			
(i) Cobar Occupied	\$202.50	\$208.00	Non Taxable
(ii) Cobar Vacant Land	\$95.00	\$97.50	Non Taxable
(iii) Waste Disposal Charge (Villages)	\$95.00	\$97.50	Non Taxable
(iv) Casual Service per empty per bin	\$12.00	\$12.25	Non Taxable
COBAR SEWERAGE ACCESS FEES			
Access Fees 1 to 3 Closets	\$310.00	\$320.00	Non Taxable
Access Fees Extra (including urinals)	\$95.00	\$98.00	Non Taxable
INTEREST ON OVERDUE RATES			
Maximum rate of interest on overdue rates and charges to be determined by the Minister for Local Government	9%	8.50%	Non Taxable

Regulatory Fees

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
ENTERTAINMENT LICENCES			
Compliance Inspections	\$110.00	\$110.00	Non Taxable
SHOP APPROVAL/INSPECTION FEE			
Food Shop Administration Fee	\$390.00	\$390.00	Non Taxable
Food Shop Inspections - Per hour (min charge 0.5hr)	\$250.00	\$250.00	Non Taxable
Hawkers Licence/Administration Fee	N/A	N/A	Non Taxable
Hairdresser Shop Inspection Fee	\$110.00	\$110.00	Non Taxable
Sundry Inspection Fee	\$110.00	\$110.00	Non Taxable
Amusement Ride Approval LGA Section 68(F)	\$55.00	\$55.00	Non Taxable
STREET TRADING			
Street Trading (DA Required), Monthly Approval	\$25.00	\$25.00	Incl. GST
Street Trading (DA Required) - Annual Approval	\$55.00	\$55.00	Incl. GST
ENFORCEMENT ORDERS/NOTICES			
Administration Fee for Issuing a Notice/Order No.Notice of Intention			
Compliance Cost Notices	Legislated	Legislated	Non Taxable
Sewer/Septic			
Copy of Drainage Diagrams	\$45.00	\$45.00	Non Taxable
ON SITE SEWAGE MANAGEMENT APPROVALS			
Domestic Sewage			
Application and registration for installation and approval (new systems)	\$150.00	\$150.00	Non Taxable
Annual registration inspection (town & villages)	\$110.00	\$110.00	Non Taxable
Annual registration inspection(grazing areas)	\$110.00	\$110.00	Non Taxable

Regulatory Fees Cont.

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
Package Treatment Plants			
Application and registration for installation and approval (new systems)	\$310.00	\$310.00	Non Taxable
Annual Registration and Monitoring Inspections	\$100.00	\$100.00	Non Taxable
Travel per hour	\$150.00	\$150.00	Non Taxable

Swimming Pool

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
ADMISSION FEES			
Adult Admission	\$6.60	\$6.60	Incl. GST
Aged Pensioner Admission	Free	Free	N/A
Child Admission (4 - 18 years of age, not working) Under 3 yrs free	\$3.60	\$3.60	Incl. GST
Spectator	\$3.60	\$3.60	Incl. GST
SEASON TICKET			
Family (Includes dependants 18 years & under not working)	\$265.00	\$265.00	Incl. GST
Adult	\$120.00	\$120.00	Incl. GST
Child Admission (4 - 18 years of age, not working) Under 3 yrs free	\$65.00	\$65.00	Incl. GST
Aged Pensioner Admission	Free	Free	N/A
Half Season – Season Tickets from 1 February each year	1/2 Price	1/2 Price	Incl. GST
WATER SLIDE			
Per Ride	\$1.30	\$1.30	Incl. GST
Per Hour	\$4.40	\$4.40	Incl. GST
Per ½ Hour	\$2.90	\$2.90	Incl. GST
OTHER			
School Children for Sport in Classes/Activities	\$1.30	\$1.30	Incl. GST
Learn to Swim Program	Free	Free	N/A
Special Functions i.e. Childrens Christmas Party	\$1.80	\$1.80	Incl. GST
Exclusive Hire of Pool (Out of Ordinary Hours), per hour	\$125.00/hr	\$125.00/hr	Incl. GST
Exclusive Lane Hire - Hire per Hour	\$20.00	\$20.00	Incl. GST
Pool Safety Sign – Current NSW regulations	\$23.50	\$24.00	Incl. GST

Waste Services

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
TRADE WASTE			
AGREEMENT PERMANENT			
1.5m ³ bin – hire rate/wk	\$20.00	\$20.50	Incl. GST
2m³ bin – hire rate/wk	\$25.00	\$25.50	Incl. GST
3m³ bin – hire rate/wk	\$28.00	\$29.00	Incl. GST
1.5m ³ bin – collection rate per pickup	\$32.00	\$33.00	Incl. GST
2m³ bin – collection rate per pickup	\$35.00	\$36.00	Incl. GST
3m ³ bin – collection rate per pickup	\$42.00	\$43.00	Incl. GST
Single collection & disposal of Waste by burying at Waste Depot-Additional Charge to the Above Collections Fees	\$132.00	\$135.00	Incl. GST
CASUAL HIRE			
1.5m ³ , 2m ³ , 3m ³ , bin per day	\$95.00	\$98.00	Incl. GST
BULK DISCHARGE AT WASTE DEPOT			
Rigid Tipper	\$120.00	\$125.00	Incl. GST
Semi-Tipper	\$215.00	\$222.00	Incl. GST
Special Waste	Bulk charge plus labour. Plant and cover material at cost		Incl. GST

Waste Services Cont.

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
SEWERAGE CHARGES NON RESIDENTIAL			
= SDF X (AC + C + UC)			
AC (20mm) Annual Charge	\$500.00	\$320.00	Non Taxable
AC (25mm) Annual Charge		\$500.00	Non Taxable
AC (32mm) Annual Charge		\$820.00	Non Taxable
AC (40mm) Annual Charge		\$1,280.00	Non Taxable
AC (50mm) Annual Charge		\$2,000.00	Non Taxable
AC (80mm) Annual Charge		\$5,120.00	Non Taxable
AC (100mm) Annual Charge		\$8,000.00	Non Taxable
C Consumption	Water Consumption (kl)	Water Consumption (kl)	Non Taxable
UC Usage Charge	\$1.70	\$1.75	Non Taxable
SDF Sewerage Discharge Factor	Determined in Regulations 2009	Determined in Regulations 2009	Non Taxable
Minimum quarterly Sewerage Charge	\$125.00	\$130.00	Non Taxable

Liquid Trade Waste

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
ANNUAL LIQUID TRADE WASTE FEE			
Category 1 Discharger	\$87.50	\$90.00	Incl. GST
Category 2 Discharger	\$176.00	\$180.00	Incl. GST
Large Discharger	\$589.00	\$603.00	Incl. GST
Industrial Discharger	\$176 - \$589	\$180 - \$603	Incl. GST
Re-inspection Fee	\$82.50	\$84.00	Incl. GST
LIQUID TRADE WASTE USAGE CHARGES			
Category 1 Discharger with appropriate equipment	Nil	Nil	Incl. GST
Category 1 Discharger without pre- treatment - per kL	\$1.65	\$1.70	Incl. GST
Category 2 Discharger with pre-treatment - per kL	\$1.65	\$1.70	Incl. GST
Category 2 Discharger without pre- treatment - per kL	\$15.00	\$15.50	Incl. GST
Food Waste Disposal Charge - per bed	\$28/bed	\$29/bed	Incl. GST
NON-COMPLIANCE pH CHARGE			
Value of coefficient K in equation 3 of Liquid Trade Waste Policy	\$0.40	\$0.41	Incl. GST
EXCESS MASS CHARGES (PRICE/kg)			
Aluminium	\$0.70	\$0.72	Incl. GST
Ammonia* (as N)	\$2.10	\$2.15	Incl. GST
Arsenic	\$71.00	\$72.63	Incl. GST
Barium	\$35.50	\$36.32	Incl. GST

Liquid Trade Waste Cont.

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
EXCESS MASS CHARGES (PRICE/kg)			
Biochemical Oxygen Demand* (BOD)	\$0.70	\$0.72	Incl. GST
Boron	\$0.70	\$0.72	Incl. GST
Bromine	\$14.20	\$14.53	Incl. GST
Cadmium	\$330.00	\$337.59	Incl. GST
Chloride	No charge	No charge	Incl. GST
Chlorinated Hydrocarbons	\$35.50	\$36.32	Incl. GST
Chlorinated Phenolics	\$1,425.00	\$1,457.78	Incl. GST
Chlorine	\$1.40	\$1.43	Incl. GST
Chromium	\$23.70	\$24.25	Incl. GST
Cobalt	\$14.50	\$14.83	Incl. GST
Copper	\$14.50	\$14.83	Incl. GST
Cyanide	\$71.00	\$72.63	Incl. GST
Fluoride	\$3.50	\$3.58	Incl. GST
Formaldehyde	\$1.40	\$1.43	Incl. GST
Oil and Grease* (Total O&G)	\$1.20	\$1.23	Incl. GST
Herbicides/Defoliants	\$713.00	\$729.40	Incl. GST
Iron	\$1.40	\$1.43	Incl. GST
Lead	\$35.50	\$36.32	Incl. GST
Lithium	\$7.00	\$7.16	Incl. GST
Manganese	\$7.00	\$7.16	Incl. GST
Mercaptans	\$71.20	\$72.84	Incl. GST

Liquid Trade Waste Cont.

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
EXCESS MASS CHARGES (PRICE/kg)			
Mercury	\$2,375.00	\$2,429.63	Incl. GST
Methylene Blue Active Substances (MBAS)	\$0.70	\$0.72	Incl. GST
Molybdenum	\$0.70	\$0.72	Incl. GST
Nickel	\$23.70	\$24.25	Incl. GST
Nitrogen (Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen – Ammonia) as N	\$0.15	\$0.15	Incl. GST
Organoarsenic Compounds	\$697.50	\$713.50	Incl. GST
Pesticides General (excludes organochlorines and organophosphates)	\$713.20	\$730.00	Incl. GST
Petroleum Hydrocarbons (non-flammable)	\$2.20	\$2.25	Incl. GST
Phenolic Compounds (non-chlorinated)	\$7.00	\$7.16	Incl. GST
Phosphorous (Total P)	\$1.40	\$1.45	Incl. GST
Polynuclear Aromatic Hydrocarbons	\$14.50	\$15.00	Incl. GST
Selenium	\$50.00	\$51.00	Incl. GST
Silver	\$1.30	\$1.35	Incl. GST
Sulphate (SO ₄)	\$0.15	\$0.15	Incl. GST
Sulphide	\$1.40	\$1.45	Incl. GST
Sulphite	\$1.50	\$1.55	Incl. GST
Suspended Solids (SS)	\$0.90	\$0.95	Incl. GST
Thiosulphate	\$0.20	\$0.20	Incl. GST
Tin	\$7.00	\$7.25	Incl. GST
Total Dissolved Solids (TDS)	\$0.05	\$0.05	Incl. GST
Uranium	\$7.10	\$7.25	Incl. GST
Zinc	\$14.50	\$14.85	Incl. GST

Waste Services

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
CHARGES FOR TANKERED WASTE			
Chemical Toilet per kilolitre (kL)	\$16.50	\$17.00	Incl. GST
SEPTIC TANK WASTE			
Effluent per kilolitre (kL)	\$2.23	\$2.30	Incl. GST
Septage per kilolitre (kL)	\$21.90	\$23.00	Incl. GST

Water

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
WATER SERVICE CONNECTION FEE, PER CONNECTION			
Raw/Potable Water Standard 20mm (short)	\$1,580.00	\$1,630.00	Incl. GST
Standard 20mm (long) *	\$2,062.00	\$2,125.00	Incl. GST
Standard 25mm (short) *	\$1,580.00	\$1,630.00	Incl. GST
Standard 25mm (long) *	\$2,180.00	\$2,245.00	Incl. GST
Water Analysis	At Cost	At Cost	Taxable
Special Reading	\$59.00	\$61.00	Incl. GST
Water Meter Reconnection Fee	\$248.00	\$255.00	Incl. GST
Water Disconnection Fee	\$170.00	\$175.00	Incl. GST
Water meter test - Council	\$235.00	\$245.00	Incl. GST
*Charges are in addition to Road Opening Fees			

Cobar Water Supply User Charges

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
RESIDENTIAL			
Usage 0 kL – 450kL	\$2.00	\$2.05	Non Taxable
Usage over 450kL to 550kL	\$2.90	\$3.00	Non Taxable
Usage over 550kL	\$3.80	\$3.90	Non Taxable
Raw Water Usage - Connected	\$1.50	\$1.55	Non Taxable
Unconnected	\$227.00	\$233.00	Non Taxable
Connected - Unfiltered Water (Raw)	\$145.00	\$150.00	Non Taxable
20mm Access Fee	\$227.00	\$233.00	Non Taxable
25mm Access Fee	\$227.00	\$233.00	Non Taxable
32mm Access Fee	\$415.00	\$425.00	Non Taxable
40mm Access Fee	\$725.00	\$745.00	Non Taxable
50mm Access Fee	\$1,140.00	\$1,170.00	Non Taxable
80mm Access Fee	\$2,275.00	\$2,340.00	Non Taxable
100mm Access Fee	\$2,800.00	\$2,880.00	Non Taxable
COMMERCIAL			
Usage 0kL to 450kL	\$2.00	\$2.05	Non Taxable
Usage over 450kL to 550kL	\$2.90	\$3.00	Non Taxable
Usage over 550kL	\$3.80	\$3.90	Non Taxable
Unconnected	\$330.00	\$338.00	Non Taxable
20mm Access Fee	\$330.00	\$338.00	Non Taxable
25mm Access Fee	\$330.00	\$338.00	Non Taxable
32mm Access Fee	\$415.00	\$425.00	Non Taxable
40mm Access Fee	\$725.00	\$745.00	Non Taxable
50mm Access Fee	\$1,140.00	\$1,170.00	Non Taxable
80mm Access Fee	\$2,275.00	\$2,340.00	Non Taxable

Cobar Water Supply User Charges Cont.

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
100mm Access Fee	\$2,800.00	\$2,880.00	Non Taxable
WATER STAND PIPE CHARGES			
Filtered Water, per kl	\$3.80	\$3.90	Non Taxable
Minimum	\$40.00	\$41.00	Non Taxable
Untreated/Raw water x CWB, per kl	\$1.90	\$1.95	Non Taxable
Special Water Reading	\$59.00	\$60.50	Incl. GST

Village Water Supply User Charges

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
NYMAGEE			
Minimum – connected 20mm	\$555.00	\$565.00	Non Taxable
Minimum – connected over 20mm	\$1,030.00	\$1,050.00	Non Taxable
Unconnected	\$280.00	\$280.00	Non Taxable
EUABALONG/EUABALONG WEST			
Minimum – connected 20mm	\$555.00	\$565.00	Non Taxable
Minimum – connected over 20mm	\$1,030.00	\$1,050.00	Non Taxable
Unconnected	\$280.00	\$280.00	Non Taxable
MT. HOPE			
Minimum – connected 20mm	\$650.00	\$660.00	Non Taxable
Minimum – connected over 20mm	\$1,030.00	\$1,050.00	Non Taxable
INTEREST ON OVERDUE WATER			
Maximum rate of interest on overdue rates and charges to be determined by the Minister for Local Government	NIL	8.50%	Non Taxable

Youth Centre

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
SQUASH COURTS - ADULTS			
Mon to Fri 7.00am – 4.00pm, per half hour	\$10.00	\$10.50	Incl. GST
4.00pm til Close	\$14.00	\$14.50	Incl. GST
Sat 1pm – 6pm	\$15.00	\$15.50	Incl. GST
Membership 10 x half hr sessions	\$83.00	\$85.00	Incl. GST
SQUASH COURTS - JUNIORS			
Mon to Fri 7.00am-4.00pm, per half hour	\$9.00	\$9.50	Incl. GST
4.00pm till Close, per half hour	\$7.50	\$8.00	Incl. GST
Sat 1.00pm – 6.00 pm, per half hour	\$5.50	\$6.00	Incl. GST
Adult and Children, per half hour	\$7.50	\$8.00	Incl. GST
Squash Club, per hour	\$21.00	\$22.00	Incl. GST
Approved School Children, per student	\$2.50	\$2.50	Incl. GST
Racquet Hire, per half hour	\$5.80	\$6.00	Incl. GST
TENNIS COURTS			
Day Use			
Adults, per net	\$8.50	\$9.00	Incl. GST
Children, per net	\$7.50	\$8.00	Incl. GST
Night Use			
Court Hire, per court	\$10.50	\$11.00	Incl. GST
GYMNASIUM MEMBERSHIP			
Adult, per year	\$374.00	\$385.00	Incl. GST
Adult, per half year	\$234.50	\$240.00	Incl. GST
Pensioners, Students and Juniors (under 17 yrs), per year	\$146.50	\$150.00	Incl. GST
Pensioners, Students and Juniors – per ½ year	\$82.20	\$85.00	Incl. GST

Youth Centre Cont.

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
Gold Membership (5 yrs continuous membership), per year	\$267.00	\$275.00	Incl. GST
GROUP CLASSES			
Fitness Gym Instructor (Assessment & Program, per person)	\$62.00	\$64.00	Incl. GST
Group Circuit Classes (per person)	\$10.50	\$10.50	Incl. GST
Group Circuit Classes (per pensioner)	\$5.00	\$5.00	Incl. GST
CASUAL GYM USERS/NON-MEMBERS (per day)			
Adult	\$9.50	\$9.50	Incl. GST
Pensioners, Students & Juniors (under 17 years)	\$6.00	\$6.00	Incl. GST
Casual card (10 sessions)	\$85.00	\$88.00	Incl. GST
Casual card (10 sessions) Pensioners, Students and Juniors	\$58.00	\$60.00	Incl. GST
Sauna, per person	\$8.50	\$9.00	Incl. GST
SPORTS STADIUM FEES & CHARGES			
Seniors, per court per hour	\$41.00	\$42.00	Incl. GST
Juniors, per court per hour	\$29.50	\$30.00	Incl. GST
Approved School Students	\$2.50	\$2.50	Incl. GST
Seniors (casual use)	\$4.20	\$4.50	Incl. GST
Juniors (casual use)	\$1.80	\$1.80	Incl. GST
Day Rate Hire (2 Courts) No Lights	\$211.00	\$217.00	Incl. GST
Misc. Hire (non-sporting activities)	\$17.50	\$18.00	Incl. GST
Community Services Organisations undertaking Community Development Work for Cobar Youth & the Elderly	Free	Free	N/A

Youth Centre Cont.

	2013/2014	2014/2015	GST
ORGANISED SPORTING COMPS			
Registration per person	\$32.00 \$32.00		Incl. GST
Game Fee per Game per person	\$7.00	\$7.00	Incl. GST
Registration per person (Junior)	\$32.00	\$32.00	Incl. GST
Game Fee per Game per person (Junior)	\$4.70	\$4.70	Incl. GST
MISCELLANEOUS HIRING			
Use of Showers	\$4.10	\$4.30	Incl. GST
Room Hire – Aerobic Dances	\$17.50	\$18.00	Incl. GST
Hire Charge - Birthdays	\$59.00	\$61.00	Incl. GST
Squally Ball per Court	\$12.80	\$13.00	Incl. GST

Version Control

No.	Date	Responsible Officer	Status	Resolution
1	12.4.2013	Kym Miller	Draft	
2	27.06.2013	Kym Miller	Adopted	133.06.2013
3	24.10.2013	Kym Miller	Adopted	243.10.2013
4	27.06.2014	Kym Miller	Adopted	120.6.2014